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CCA Official Filing 
9/13/2004 10:46 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders 6888 - Pptk  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shari Cornelius 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, September 13,2004 10:32 AM 3 

Date and Tirne: 

Filename I Path: 040400.OR.JPR.DOC 

911 3/2004 10:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040400-TC 

PAA Order Granting Voluntary Cancellation 
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Sent: 
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Docket Number: 
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Thursday, September 23, 2004 10:21 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/23/2004 10:20:00 AM 

040400.reissuanceorder.jpr.doc 
040400-TC 

OTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY nCTIO I OF VOLUNTARY CANCEL ATION OF 
CERTIFICATE AND ORDERING GARY E. AKERS D/B/A 

JB TELECOM TO IMMEDIATELY CEASE AND DESIST PROVIDING SERVICE 
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10/18/2004 11:37 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders’’:** 1 
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Sent: 
To : 
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Monday, October 18,20041 1 1 :34 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Numlber: 040400 
Filename I Piath: 040400co.jpr.doc 

10/18/2004 1 1 :33:00 AM 

Consummating Order 
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**MatiIda Sanders:***l 

- Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Thursday, October 21,2004 9:35 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040400co.jpr.doc 

10/21/2004 9:35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040400-TC 

Consummating Order 
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From: 
Sent: 
To : 
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Andrea Cowart 
Monday, December 20,2004 3:42 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas; Beth Keating 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040400ao.jpr.doc 

12/20/2004 3:41:00 PM 
Docket Number: 040400-TC 

Amendatory Order 


